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From: 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Cobey. Matt llamesl 

Kent Linda <TSA OCC>; Bauer John P <! SA OCC> · Kjn~ lennjfer L; Sjlata Michael; Hamjlton Nathan 

Tauber Sarah: Fitzmaurice Stacey; Thompson Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton Kelly <! SA OCC>; Ruggeri. Amy 
<!SA OCC>; Flory. Gill ian < ! SA OCC>; Pilcher Marc < TSA OCC> ; Prosnitz Susan < !SA OCC>; Bester Margot 
<! SA OCC> 

FW: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Wednesday, August 7, 2013 S:1 2:43 PM 

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

(b)(5) 

Thanks 

Matt 

P.S. Linda, I am t ransitioning into a new role in OSC officially on M onday that w ill provide both K-9 

and BDO program support. Jen is sti ll on t he team and Darryl has retu rned to OSC MAD. 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 04:59PM 
To: Tauber, Sarah; Fitzmaurice, Stacey; Smith, Darryl M 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC>; Ruggeri, 
Amy <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; 
Bester, Margot <TSA OCC> 
Subject : DHS Ed its on Behavioral Factors 

Attached are edits in redline we received from the Office of General Counsel at DHS 

on the two behavioral factors we have been discussing. Current pw. l 

(b)(5):(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

/Thanks. Linda 
~------------------------------~ 

«SPOT Behavioral Indicators 07 29 2013-redlined.docx» 

Linda L. Kent 
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Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards 

Transportation Security Administration 

Phone: 571-227-EJ 

Cell: ._l (b_)(_s) ____ _, 

Fax: 571-227-1381 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are 
part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not 
subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel 

before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail. 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

FYI 

Linda L. Kent 

Kent Linda <TSA OCC> 

Wheaton Kelly <TSA OCC>; Thompson Mardi <TSA OCC>; prosnitz Susan <TSA OCC>; Bauer lobo D <TSA 
OCC> ; Ruggeri Amy <TSA OCC>; Flory Gillian <TSA OCC> ; Pilcher Marc <TSA OCC> 

FW: PHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Thursday, August 1, 2013 1 :40:18 PM 

S£QT BeJ:ravlo.raL!Jldicators_Q7 2.9.2..01.1-:redlioe.d bamiltoo e..dit..dQQ 

Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards 

Transportation Security Administration 

Phone: 571-227 ~ (b)(6) I 

Cell: L...l(b-)(-6) ____ __. 

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

From: Silata, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 3:56 PM 
To: Tauber, Sarah; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Linda, 

Hope all is well-Would it be feasible t o use the fol lowing: 

r b)(5);(b)(3):49 u.s.c. § 114(r) 

Thanks, 

Mike 

From: Hamilton, Nathan 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 3:40PM 
To: Silata, Michael 
Cc: Koogle, Bryan; Brooks, Alvin 
Subject: RE: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

M ike, 
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rb)(5):(b)(3):49 u.s.c. § 114(r) 

Other than that, this verbiage looks good. 

Nate 

Nathan B. Hamilton 

Program Analyst 

Behavior Detection and Analysis 

Transportation Security Administration 

Desk: 571-22~ E9-339N 

Cell: l(b)(6 ) 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 5:02 PM 
To: Silata, Michael; Brooks, Alvin; Koogle, Bryan; Hamilton, Nathan 
Subject: FW: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 4:59 PM 
To: Tauber, Sarah; Fitzmaurice, Stacey; Smith, Darryl M 
Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Ruggeri, 
Amy <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian < TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; 
Bester, Margot <TSA OCC> 
Subject: DHS Edits on Behavioral Factors 

Attached are edits in red line we received from the Office of General Counsel at DHS 

on the two behavioral factors we have been discussing. Current pw. I 

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

_/Thanks. Linda 
L---------------------~ 

<< File: SPOT Behavioral Indicators 07 29 2013-redlined.docx >> 

Linda L. Kent 
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Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards 

Transportation Security Administration 

Phone: 571-227l(b)(G) 

Cell: ._I (b_)(_s) ___ __, 

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




